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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 12:17 PM
To: motor.operations@gnm.com.sg
Subject: [Non-Reporting] Your Ref: SKZ5868M-Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 5868M(AIG) AND SMS 9250G ON 27/11/2020 @ 17:20 
HRS ALONG/ AT KJE TOWARDS BKE SLIP ROAD]

Attachments: 2nd AR NR Letter to OI(SKZ5868M).pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd are the loss adjuster appointed by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with 
the third-party claim against our insured policy(SKZ5868M) for an accident which happened on the above-
mentioned date and location. 
 
Our record shows that to date, our insured/ driver have not reported the accident to us. We would appreciate it if 
you could assist on this matter. 
 
Kindly refer to the letter will be posted out to our insured M/s Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte Ltd for their necessary 
action.  
 
Thanks. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


